
From: "atophk" <atophk@netvigator.com>
To: "TOWN PLANNING BOARD" <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>
Cc: "TPB-KEITH FUNG" <kchfung@pland.gov.hk>, "TPB-MS LIN" <wmylin@pland.gov.hk>
Date: 13/01/2020 15:52
Subject: RE: Planning Application No. A/TM-LTYY/384 -Temporary Workshop of Construction 

Machinery and Storage of Parts for a Period of 3 Years

Dear Sirs,
 
Temporary Workshop of Construction Machinery and Storage of Parts 
for a Period of 3 Years in "Green Belt" Zone at 
Short Term Tenancy No. 563, Lam Tei, Tuen Mun, New Territories
RE: Planning Application No. A/TM-LTYY/384 under s.16 of the Town Planning 
Ordinance
 
有關其他部門提出的意見, 我們仍需多點時間預備資料.
因此 , 敬希    貴署考慮給予我們延長2個月時間遞交有關文件.
 
Thanks and regards,
黃福儀
13-1-2020
 
 
From: atophk [mailto:atophk@netvigator.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2019 11:45 AM
To: TOWN PLANNING BOARD <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>
Cc: TPB-KEITH FUNG <kchfung@pland.gov.hk>; TPB-MS LIN <wmylin@pland.gov.hk>
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
 
本廠房在上址已經營多年
鑑於香港生產廠房北移, 本廠房也需因應時勢轉型, 
遂已由鑄造廠改變為建築機械工場及零件倉, 賴以維持營運.
 
為了不影響附近居民, 
本廠房營業時間由星期一至星期日早上8:00時至晚上6:00時(包括公眾假期
),
每星期行車平均車次4至5部,
每月行車平均車次不多於20部,
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